

---

**From:** Muchmore, Dennis (GOV)  
**Sent:** Thursday, February 05, 2015 2:19 PM  
**To:** Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)  
**Cc:** Murray, David (GOV); Wurfel, Sara (GOV); Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury)  
**Subject:** Re: pastor harris

I talked with him earlier today. We can say that we are exploring all the options available to us to respond to the concerns of the citizens of Flint. Pastor Harris is our point of contact and we can say that also.

On Feb 5, 2015, at 2:15 PM, Wurfel, Brad (DEQ) <[WurfelB@michigan.gov](mailto:WurfelB@michigan.gov)> wrote:

Thoughts on this? Who responds? How?

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

**From:** "Fonger, Ronald" <[RFONGER1@mlive.com](mailto:RFONGER1@mlive.com)>  
**Date:** February 5, 2015 at 1:06:36 PM EST  
**To:** "[wurfelb@michigan.gov](mailto:wurfelb@michigan.gov)" <[wurfelb@michigan.gov](mailto:wurfelb@michigan.gov)>  
**Subject:** pastor harris

Brad:

I just spoke with Pastor Harris, the president of the Concerned Pastors for Social Action. He said the group asked that Flint be immediately re-connected to Lake Huron water during yesterday's meeting and is expecting a response of some kind by the beginning of next week.

Would you or Dave Murray want to comment on whether that's under consideration? I just wanted you guys to know what he's saying – without equivocation – in the story. Thanks,

**Ron Fonger**  
MLive Media Group  
Reporter

mobile   
email [rfonger1@mlive.com](mailto:rfonger1@mlive.com)  
address 540 S. Saginaw St. #101, Flint MI 48502